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From: Kelly Bacon
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: BL-17-00011 Gardineir
Date: Friday, August 04, 2017 2:55:46 PM


Correct.
 


Kelly Bacon
Engineer Technician I
Kittitas County Public Works
Kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us
Phone (509) 962-7673/Mobile (509)859-6187
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 1
Ellensburg, WA 98926
 


From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Friday, August 04, 2017 2:11 PM
To: Kelly Bacon
Subject: RE: BL-17-00011 Gardineir
 
OK, I take it we are holding off on those until Justin gets back?
 
Thanks,
 
Dusty
 


From: Kelly Bacon 
Sent: Friday, August 04, 2017 2:09 PM
To: Justin Turnbull; Lucas Huck
Cc: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: FW: BL-17-00011 Gardineir
 
FYI,
 
The attached Gardinier Comments are referencing BLA of Kachess.
 
Dusty,
 
Justin is out of the office until next week.  I would like to withdraw the last comments I emailed until
he can make the corrections.
 
Thank you,
 


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
 


From: Justin Turnbull 
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 4:21 PM
To: Kelly Bacon
Subject: RE: BL-17-00011 Gardineir
 
Kelly,
 
Please see my comments attached.
 
Thank you,
 
Justin Turnbull, PLS
County Surveyor
Kittitas County Public Works
411 N. Ruby St., Ellensburg, WA 98926
P: (509) 962-7523
justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us
 


From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 2:03 PM
To: Lucas Huck; Kelly Bacon; Justin Turnbull; Candie M. Leader
Subject: RE: BL-17-00011 Gardineir
 
Oops. It would help if I actually attached the file. Resending.
 


From: Lucas Huck 
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 1:58 PM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: BL-17-00011 Gardineir
 
No attachment
 
Luke Huck, P.E.
County Engineer
Kittitas County Public Works
Phone 509-962-7523
Mobile 509-859-4965
Lucas.Huck@co.kittitas.wa.us
 


From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 11:27 AM
To: Justin Turnbull; Kelly Bacon; Candie M. Leader; Lucas Huck
Subject: BL-17-00011 Gardineir
 
Greetings. Attached is the Preliminary Survey for PW review prior to recording and final approval.
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Thanks,
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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From: Kelly Bacon
To: Dusty Pilkington; Lucas Huck; Justin Turnbull
Subject: RE: BL-17-00011 Gardineir
Date: Friday, August 04, 2017 1:41:20 PM
Attachments: BLA-17-00011 Gardineir SurveyReview.pdf


Gardinier Preliminary Comments - signed.pdf


Good Afternoon,
 
Attached are Public Works comments for the Gardinier BLA.
 
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
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411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523 



Ellensburg, WA  98926 FAX (509) 962-7663  



 



KITTITAS COUNTY 



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 



M E M O R A N D U M 



 



TO:  All Staff 
FROM:  Justin Turnbull, County Surveyor 
DATE:  July 26, 2017 
SUBJECT: County Survey Review of Boundary Line Adjustment 17-00008 (Kachess) 
 
Suggested Changes (not required) 



 
1. All easements should be labeled as “Existing”, of “Created via Separate Document”(or 
 similar). All easements should width and type of easement. 



 



 



(no other changes requested) 




















 
 
 
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
To: Dusty Pilkington; Justin Turnbull; Lucas Huck
Subject: RE: BL-17-00011 Gardineir
Date: Friday, August 11, 2017 8:59:14 AM
Attachments: BLA-17-00011 Gardineir SurveyReview.pdf


Gardinier Preliminary Comments - signed.pdf


Dusty,
 
Attached are Public Works Comments for the Gardinier BLA.
 
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
 
 
 


Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law


Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law



mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KELLYB

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:lucas.huck@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us






      
 



Page 1 of 1 



 



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


















